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Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From: Archuleta, Ashley, EMNRD

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 2:22 PM

To: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Cc: Marks, Allison, EMNRD; Sita, Susan, EMNRD

Subject: Inspection of Public Records Sundance West and/or Sundance Services
Hello Jim,

The Qil Conservation Division received this Inspection of Public Records Request today, December 5, 2016. | was just
informed that you are my point of contact. Can you give me an estimate time on how long it will take to get this
information so | can send out a (THREE DAY LETTER and or an EXCESSIVELY BURDENSOME LETTER) thank you for your
assistance?

Ashley M. Archuleta

Records Custodian/C-115 Administrator
Oil Conservation Division

1220 S. St. Francis Drive

Santa Fe, NM 87505

CONFIDENTIALITY NOTICE: This communication with its contents may contain confidential and/or legally privileged
information. It is solely for the use of the intended recipient(s). Unauthorized interception, review, use or disclosure is
prohibited and may violate applicable laws including the Electronic Communications Privacy Act. If you are not the
intended recipient, please contact the sender and destroy all copies of the communication.

From: Hank Bohnhoff [mailto:HBohnhoff@rodey.com]

Sent: Monday, December 5, 2016 11:35 AM

To: Sherman, Lupe, EMNRD <lupe.sherman@state.nm.us>

Cc: Brancard, Bill, EMNRD <bill.brancard@state.nm.us>; Sita, Susan, EMNRD <Susan.Sita@state.nm.us>
Subject: Public Records Request

Ms. Sherman:

Pursuant to the Inspection of Public Records Act, | am requesting to inspect and obtain copies of the following Qil
Conservation Division and Qil Conservation Commission (if any) records:

The OCD’s and OCC’s complete (electronic and hard copy) record and file regarding an application or applications filed
by Sundance West and/or Sundance Services, Inc. (collectively, Sundance”) to construct and operate a new surface
waste management facility to be located on or near Section 30, T.21S., R.38E., N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico,
and/or move/modify/close an existing surface waste management facility located on or near Section 29, T.21S., R.38E.,
N.M.P.M., Lea County, New Mexico (“Applications”), including but not limited to:

1. The Applications;

2. All OCD and OCC internal analyses and/or evaluations, including drafts, and other communications, regarding
the Applications;

3. All reports and communications to or from other state agencies, including the Oil Conservation Commission,
regarding the Applications, and documents reflecting OCD/OCC consideration of such communications;
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4, All reports and communications to or from contractors retained by the OCD to review, analyze and evaluate the
Application, and documents reflecting OCD/OCC consideration of such communications;

5. All communications to or from Sundance regarding the Applications, and documents reflecting OCD/OCC
consideration of such communications; and

6. All communications to or from third parties regarding the Applications, and documents reflecting OCD/OCC
consideration of same.

Electronic copies are acceptable. Please call me if you have any questions. Thank you in advance for you efforts to
produce these records. Best regards.

Henry M. Bohnhoff
hbohnhoff@rodey.com

1%° 505.768.7237
R l' I' h ‘ Law 201 Third Street NW, Suite 2200

Albuquerque, New Mexico 87102
fax: 505.768.7395

Rodey, Dickason, Sloan, Akin & Robb, P.A.
www.rodey.com

This message is confidential and may be protected by the attorney-client privilege. If you believe that it has been sent to you in error, please reply to the sender
that you received the message in error and then delete it. Thank you.



State of New Mexico
Energy, Minerals and Natural Resources Department

Susana Martinez

Governor
Tony Delfin David R. Catanach, Division Director
Acting Cabinet Secretary Oil Conservation Division

December 5, 2016

Henry M. Bohnhoff
201 Third Street NW, Suite 2200
Albuquerque, NM 87102

Re: Request to Inspect Public Records
Dear Henry M. Bohnhoff,

On December 5, 2016, we received your request to inspect certain records. We believe
that your request is excessively burdensome or broad and we need additional time to
respond, until December 18, 2016.

Sincerely,

OOt Lo

Ashley M—Archuleta
Records Custodian

1220 South St. Francis Drive = Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
Phone (505) 476-3460 - Fax (505) 476-3462 » www.emnnd.stale.nm.us/ocd



Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

From: Griswold, Jim, EMNRD

Sent: Thursday, December 22, 2016 2:20 PM

To: ‘jmedford@rodey.com’

Subject: Sundance West application

Attachments: Updated C-137 Submittal to OCD_10-05-16.pdf

Jill,

If you click on the hyperlink below, it should take you directly to OCD’s ftp site and the four pdf volumes which comprise
the application for the proposed Sundance West surface waste management facility. Volume 1 is 128 pages, Volume 2 is
347 pages, Volume 3 is 957 pages, and Volume 4 is 329 pages. Let me know how it goes. Also attached is the C-137
Form signed by the actual applicant. Thanks.

ftp://164.64.106.6/Public/OCD/Documents/Sundance%20West%20application/

Jim Griswold

Environmental Bureau Chief

Oil Conservation Division

1220 South St. Francis Drive
Santa Fe, New Mexico 87505
505.476.3465

email: jim.griswold@state.nm.us




